From: customerservice@portcolborne.ca

Sent: August 17, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Bylaw Enforcement

Subject: New Response Completed for Request for Relief from Fence By-law
1

H

Hello,

Please note the following response to Request for Relief from Fence By-law has been submitted
on Thursday August 17th 2023 2:35 PM with reference number 2023-08-17-010.

« Do you want to pay for the application online?
Yes (Credit Card payments only)

o First name
Anna

o Last name

Lasko
e Address

o Postal Code

. ;s the property address in question the same as above?
e Email

. “Phone Number

« Please upload a file of your Site Plan
1. ackYard drawing .pdf [423.4 KB]

o Location of Fence that is affected by the relief request.
Rear Yard

« Fence Construction
Closed



« Existing Fence Height: (inches)
No fences on my yard.

o Proposed Fence Height: (inches)
8 feet wooden fence on both sides, running half of the length of the yard.

o Is the Fence in question, adjacent to a driveway?
No

« Is there an easement/swale on the property?
No

« Is there an existing Site Plan Agreement?
No

o Is there a Pool on the property?
No

o Comments:
This a formal request for relief from the fence by-law, to allow 8 feet fence construction
on both side of my back yard, running for the half length of the yard. The reason I request
1.5 foot higher than allowed 6.5 feet, is my grading that lowered on the sides of my yard
for about a foot, and the neighbors' deck that is high up and very close to my deck. The
wooden fence would run for the half length of the yard. The remaining distance will be a 1
meter chain-link black fence on the right side, and existing same fence that belongs to my
neighbor on the left side. Please, see my drawing.

e Date
8/17/2023

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]
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